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Mr, John Nady /
Nady Systems, Inc. )
1145 - 651k Street

Qakland, CA 94608

Subjset: Addendum to SCS Letter dated 12/19/89
Desr Mr. Nudy:

“The clean up of migrating gesoline r gasoline degradation product if found in MW 3 will
most ikely be remedieted(utilizlng a carbon filter system, The effuent warer should ba
able w0 be distharged to o sanitary sewery The cost of such a systers should not shoeed
- $35,000. o, AN

L]

e drums ob site,are supposed to be picked up by Chem Waste this week. Please cell
me if thers are any questions. .

*

Sincerely, ' '

/W/W

John P. Cummaings, Ph.I},, REA, REP, '
Office Director
§77 Engineers
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December 14, 1989
File No. 0389058.00

I, Juhn Nady, President
MNady Systems, Ine.

1145 - 65th Street
Oukland, California 94608

Subrect. Environsmental Review and Assessment of the Michael' Roberts *Color
Production Pmpﬂrty located at 6707 Bay Strewt, Emer,rviile, Caﬂfamia. ,
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four months, is 8 refatively simple pragram, and should not require more than $30,000.

This is a part of the tank removal cost, }

SCS Engineers will continue to review all of the agency records and Bsts for various
hezardous information ¢oncerning toxic or hazerdous spills, leaks, ete, SCS Engineers

also intends to do five sofl borings to ascertain the-condition of the soil 'wiili“rcspect

o oll; grease, and metals. SCS Engineers will also’ place a monitoring well, at laast
one and possibly two, close 1o the southern edge of the pmpeny :fd“a"s'c_e'r_'taiﬁ"wﬁéﬁi:r |

the gasoline degradation products found in Monitoring well S are caused by migt#tion,

of contaminated water from off-site contamination through the pro perty. -

It should be noted that on Friday December 15th, M. Cummings and Mr. Kent

Madenwald of SCS Engineers went 10 the next door property and found a'fairly large

pit {i.e,, 12 to 14 feet acrosy and approximately .35 feet in 1exigth) which had 'ﬁraste oil

product floating on the water in the pit at approximately 4 10 4-1/2 feet. Jtis p‘oﬁsible
that this material, which we know is upgradient, is actually the contaminant migrating

onto the property at 6707 Bay Street,

The Monitoring Welis on the sites 1 through 5 shall be sampled again and the water -

analyzed for totel petroleum hydrocarbons as gas and dlesel, for volatile * organic -
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srouble hydrocarbons and for nonvolasile hydrocarbons (&, grease as well as metals).

SCS Engineers expects o review the removal of the 22 drums. on site which have
aﬁeady been exarnined and are prepared for transportation oft-site to a "Class 1" TSD

facility, - Based upon the analysis and the sampling, as well as other investigations

which should be completed within the next two weeks, SCS Enginacrs expects that.in

" the worst cage the Monitoring Well fiumber 5 may have ta bgcome a ren;.ed_:atipn weH o

to remove the bcnzenes and uther gasoline by-prcduct contnminants from the watcr, '

j_m‘th fthg,eﬁ’iuent water being sent to a sanitary sewer, to the local _;?_.O;P;W._ It is

summary shé,u be completed in 45 days. The estimated cost of having to_ :piace a

remediation unit for the swspected groundwater contamination should ‘be about

§35,000,

SCS Engineers will also recommend that all the mbtﬂtcring wells be nioniinred" :

quarterly for the next yeat. Based on the results after the year, a recommendation

wil] be made as to whether continuing monitoring is required or if the problem is

sufficiently controlled and there is no longer & need for quarterly monitoring.
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: The water emracted from that well will be placed through some sort of "carbon ﬂltcr Sl

- expected that the entire mnalysis end report of recommendations conclusions and”
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snould you have any Guestions concermning this letter, please call me or Kent

Madenwald at (415) 829-0661,

Sincerely,
/ﬂ»ﬁ 7. c“"””‘“?:,_," ; /ﬂqc?’d: T sltapog it
“'J.Ohn ?;rt.Cummings, PhD, REA. AT KentA. Madenwald - -
Pfﬂject Dire{':tor L PrajectManager ‘ :
SCS Engineers < SCS Enginoers
JPC/tls

et Mghesh Kharkar, Wells Fargo Bank
Robert P. Gates, Esq,
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